————— Original Message -----

From: Hood.Rich

Sent: 02/05/2010 08:06 AM CST

To: Mary Ruwwe

Subject: Re: Fw: Generals Services Administration Request for Quote (Public
Relation Services)

Yes. I have glanced at it, and I have a quick question. Is it pessible
to shift work between various tasks if one takes more effort than
another? For example, I expect more resources will be needed on risk
management planning and far less on facilitating interagency
operability. Overall, the pricing is not unreasonable for the quality I
expect to see from this group.

Rich Heod
Associate Regional Administrator
For Media, Intergovernmental Relations

Reiion 7

To: Rich Hood/R7/USEFA/USEEPA

Ce: R T T R I juare
Date: 02/05/2010 07:48 aM

Subject: Fw: Generals Services Administration Recuest for Quote {Public

Relation Services)

Rich-can you review proposal below?

————— Original Message ~--=--

From:

Sent: 02/05/2010 Q07:25 BAM CST

To: Robert Juarez; Mary Ruwwe

Subject: Fw: Generals Services Administration Request for Cuote
(Public
Relation Services)
Mary and Bob,

Please find below the proposal from Jane Mcbley Associates. The total
pPrice proposed is $99,940.25. Please review and approve the pricing and
labor mix and hours.



